CENWW-0ODL November 28, 2023
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD: 23 LWG 11 AWS Pumps Out of Service
SUBJECT: All AWS pumps were removed from service for DC ground testing.

LWG AWS pumps were removed from service to test DC grounds in the AWS control panel.
Troubleshooting continues to identify the cause of recent AWS pumps tripping offline. All AWS
pumps were offline from 1209-1216 hours November 28. AWS pump 1 and 2 were returned to
service and AWS pump 3 will remain in standby.

A. Species — N/A

B. Origin — N/A

C. Length — N/A

D. Marks and tags — N/A

E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass — N/A

F. Cause and Time of Death — N/A

G. Future and Preventative Measures — N/A
Sincerely,

David Miller

Supervisory Fisheries Biologist

Lower Granite Project and Dworshak Dam
Walla Walla District

Ph. (509) 843-2264



